
From: Tomney, Christopher </O=EXCHANGELABS/ OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
/ h \/~ \ 

To: ASlCFW </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

b)(6) 

AS2KTC </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

roup 

CC: 

Subject: ummary 

Date: 2021/01/04 18: 10: 15 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Mr. Secretary: Good evening/morning. Below is a summary of the NCR coordination call requested by 
A/SecDef Miller. The call started on time at 1700 EST and concluded approximately 1745 EST. Please let 
me know if you have any addit ional questions. v/r Chris 

Call participants: A/SecDef and Dep SecDef; DCNG Commanding General; Acting AG and Dep Dir FBI; Sec 
Interior; Sec Army; Army Chief of Staff; APDNSA and other Pentagon reps. 

Order of Call : 

Intro by A/SecDef: Feels everything coming together. Will ask first for update from Sec Army and then 
hear from interagency partners. 

Sec Army: Expect crowd sizes similar to 11/14 and 12/12 with t he possibility of maybe more 
violence. Approved DC request forl(b)(7)(PCNG. Teams will be used for crowd control at Metro stations, 
traffic check points and will have a CBRNE team and medical/command-and-control. No aviation assets, 
intel assets or active duty troops. DCNG members will be paired with Metro PD cops. Missions start 
tomorrow (Tue) . Looking for a lead federal agency to coordinate. 

DCNG Commanding General: Concurred with Sec Army assessment. Thanked all on call for support. Wi ll 
hav~embers staged at Andrewl(b)(7)(E) I 
Sec Interior: 3 permits issued for the ellipse. No expectation that lnterior/USPP will need or request any 
DOD support. 

DHS: I passed that our LEO force posture projections and crowd size estimates remain the same from 
yesterday. DHS is aware of 26 protest groups wit h permits from 5-7 Jan. We are in coordination with 
both DC Metro and US Capitol Police who will both be at full activation on 6 Jan. l(b)(?)(E) 
b)(7)(E) 



I 

icb)(7)(E) ~ 
.________. /SecDef Miller thanked for the update and asked how well we were connected 
with USCP? I explained that the USCP has an assigned LNO to the NOC and he was pleased to hear 
that. No additional questions or asks of OHS by A/SecDef Miller or anyone else on call. 

A/AG:Stated he had lBI Dep kbl/6l: /bl/7l/Cl Iwith him.Kb)(7)(E) 
rb)(?)(E) ~b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ~ated reps could be sent but it will be a smaller footprint than over 

the summer due to COVID. (b)(7)(E) 
b)(7)(E) . Agreed with everyone 

else's crowd size estimates of between 10k-25k. 

Dep SecDef: Nothing to pass 

CJCS: Chairman's math equals about ~{(7)( ed and local LEOs available in the NCR..l(b)(7)(E)bCNG 

potentially available. Given crowd size, s ould be plenty of LEOs without needing additional 
DOD. Expects White House to be center of gravity in the morning and remain relatively peaceful ...focus 
shifts to the Capitol in the afternoon and the most vulnerable will be after dark when crowds splinter off 
into smaller groups. He suggested that a group should prebrief Congress on security planning. Glad that 
he heard A/AG say that DOJ will be LFA ((Note: A/AG did not use those words but implied the same and 
the A/ AG didn't correct the Chairman when the Chairman stated that D01 will be LFA)). DOD forces 
will be in standard issued field uniform without weapons, helmets, flak jackets ... AII should consider 
uniforms and being in a de-escalatory posture. 

APNSA: Nothing to pass. 

Summary by A/SecDef Miller that it appears that everything is coming together well and this group 
should back out and let the experts work it. Suggested no need for any further calls. Asked if anyone 
thought differently...silence. 

Decisions made: 

1. • DOJ is LFA 
2. • No further calls scheduled at this point in time. 
3. • DOD approved DCNG su ort 
4. • DOJ is activating the b)(7)(E) WFO command posts 

Follow ups: 

1. • OPSDEP call tomorrow (tue) ... will review overall plans with OPSDEPS. Will stress issues about 
uniform and being perceived as de-escalatory. (b)(7)(E) 

b)(7)(E) 

2. • sugges 10n a o 
lend our support to any interagency effort. Will loop in OLA/OPA if a request is received from 
the LFA to support an interagency Congressional brief. 

3. • Will ensure we are connected with reps for the FB~l(b-)(7-)(-E)~NFO Command Post and MPfb)(7)(E)l 

. Tomney, Christopher </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Se d n er.t....b_)(6_)_____________________________, 

Recipient: ASlCFW </o=Exchangelabs/ou=ExchangeAdministrative Group 



Gountanis, John </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2021/01/04 18: 10: 13 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/04 18: 10: 15 



'

Fro Alles Randol h < O=EXCHANGEI.ABS OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

• ASlCFW </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Group
To. b)/6) 

Ga11□ra□is Jab□ sta-Excba□ael abs{rn1-Excba□ae Admi□istcative Gca11a 

cf'' 
Subject: FW: Fencing 

Date: 2021/01/06 18:48:13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(7)(E) 

V/R 
R. D. "Tex" Alles 

From:f_b_)(6_)______________~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202118:30 
To: Alles, Randolp (b)(6) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) )(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Cline, Richard K."vl:;i==7W~---------"liib;;i:)(rn:6') ----c::'....___________..J 

b)(6) 

encmg 

Sir, 

b)(7)(E); (b)(6); (b)(7)(0) 

So we are all standing by ready to make this happen once given the green light. 

If you have any questions, please let us know. 

Thanks! 



'

(b)(6) 

From: Alles, Randolptf....b_)<5_l__________~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:48 PM 
Tq:b)(6); (b)(7)(C) p>(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc: Cline, Richard K ..-e.-b·,..,.,5~_....,,...,.~~-=-~------1Cb)(6) 

Thanks, CPO is looking for something local now. We'll see how this shakes out. 

V/R 
R. D. "Tex" Alles 

From:fb)(B); (b)(?)(C) H....<b_)C6_);_Cb_)C7_l(_c_) ________. 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 17:46 

To: Alles, Randolph <fb)(6); (b)(?)(C) 

Cc: Cline, Richard K<I.________________. 

Subject: Fencing 

Sir, 

Thanks 

(b)(6); 
/ h \/7\ /r"'\ 

l(b)(6); (b)(?)(C) I 
Deputy Director of Operations 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security

l'( ' I 
Alles, Randolph </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Se dn er /h\lR\ /h\/7\/C:\ 

ASlCFW < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
(b)(6) 

Gountanis, John </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Re<;p""'' r....b-)(-6)_____________________________. 

Sent Date: 2021/01/06 18:48:11 



F . Tomney, Christopher </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
rom. b\/6\ 

~~-------------------------------~ 
ASlCFW < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: (U/LES) National Civil Unrest Summary for 7 January 2021 

Date: 2021/01/07 07:03: 16 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 



_______ 

UNCtASSiFIEf> lltAW EiVFORCE'lV/Elf'F SE,'VSITIVE 

Good morning Mr. Secretary and senior leaders. Please find below this morning's summary of 
civil unrest. Washington, DC and multiple cities throughout the US experienced civil unrest, 
including many state capitals. 

BLUF: There was ONE incident of illegal activity directed at a federal facility where also OHS 
Law Enforcement officers were deployed. Violent opportunists (VOs) breached and overran 
portions of the US Capitol building in Washington, DC during a joint session of Congress to 
certify presidential electoral college voting. FPS and USSS along with numerous law 
enforcement agencies deployed personnel to assist in securing the building. At least 50 arrests 
were made. 14 DC Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) officers were injured, with no 
reported OHS LE officers injured. There were no reports of criminal activity directed at federal 
facilities or federal law enforcement responses in other cities. 

As of 0430 EST 7 Jan, there wer~(b)(?)(E) ~ational Guard personnel in GA, WI, and DC 
activated for civil unrest. The DC National Guara has been fully mobilized to provide law 
enforcement support. Additional National Guard support from other states, including MD, NY, 
VA, PA, DE and NJ is being coordinated, fb)(?)(E) , I 

0 

fbl(7)(E) ptate troopers from VA, MD, and NJ were also deployed to 
DC to assist. 

Washington, DC: At approximately 0800 EST, crowds began forming at the Ellipse and 
.,,...,..,,-,...., 

...._ ..,_ Following event speeches on the Ellipse, a large group marched to the 
US Capitol Building where Congress had begun the electoral vote certification process. 

At approximately 1330 EST, a large group of agitators pushed through portable crowd control 
barricades and entered the US Capitol grounds. The group vastly outnumbered US Capitol 
Police (USCP) and used chemical irritants to help gain access. At 1429 EST, VOs breached the 
Capitol building, prompting relocation of the Vice President and members of Congress to safe 
locations. 

OHS LEOs (FPS and USSS), DC National Gu...,,r~~D"""-'-''-"'<-L........__.....,__,,,,.......,"-'-.......,_,,.""-'-'....,__,_,.'-"-""=""-""-'"'-'-'-""'-'-----, 
LE agencies responded to augment the USC b)(?)(E) 

fbl(7)(E) ~t 1800 ET, the t-r,-,,.,....,......,....-e-rg_e_a_n-r-aT""'T'-rm_s__a_n-no_u_n_c__e--.-,,--e"'T"T"..,......-~ 

Capitol secure. By 2100 all OHS LE personnel, less 6 K-9 teams from the USSS, were released 
from support. 

Soon after the breach began, an agitator who was attempting to access the Speaker's Lobby 
behind the House chamber via a broken-out entry door sidelight was shot in the neck by a 
USCP officer. The 35-year-old US Air Force veteran from San Diego, CA later succumbed to 
her injuries. MPD is currently leading the investigation into the death. Three others died of 
medical emergencies during the day. At least 14 MPD officers were injured. 



MPD reported over 50 arrests during the demonstrations, four of which were on gun charges. 
Bomb squads responded to render safe two i e bomb devices discovered outside both the 
DNC and RNC headquarters. b)(?)(E) cooler 
contain ing Molotov cocktails was also found on the Capitol building grounds. 

Congress reconvened at approximately 2000 EST to complete their joint session after the 
Capitol building was cleared and an extensive LE presence was established b)(?)(E) 

(b)(?)(E) 
(b)(?)(E) 

The DC Mayor ordered a Wednesday night curfew from 1800 to 0600 EST and declared a 
citywide 15-day state of emergency. She has the option of ordering similar nightly curfews 
during that period as needed. MPD has made at least 40 additional arrests Wednesday night for 
curfew violations. The Governor of VA declared a State of Emergency and ordered a 
Wednesday night curfew for the City of Alexandria and for Arlington County. 

Portland, OR: About 75 people gathered downtown outside the Justice Center, moved to the 
Multnomah County Courthouse (across Lownsdale Square from the Hatfield Federal 
Courthouse) and began trying to pry open the doors. Violent Opportunists then vandalized local 
businesses in the area by breaking windows. 

• PPB gave several warnings before declaring an unlawful assembly. 

• No injuries or arrests were reported. 

• No federal buildings were impacted, and no federal officers were deployed. 

(b)(?)(E) 
• The FPS force laydown in Portland, OR on Wednesday evening wa 

Salem, OR: A group of about 300 gathered at the Oregon Capitol building. After counter­
protesters arrived, a few incidents of violence between groups took place. The Salem PD 
declared an unlawful assembly and dispersed the crowd. SPD reported two arrested were 
made. 

Olympia, WA: At approximately 1600 EST, roughly 50 member of a crowd breached the fence 
to the Governor's mansion. Washington State Patrol responded and the crowd became 
compliant. There were no reports of damage or injury. 

Sacramento, CA: Several hundred protesters converged on the CA Capitol building during the 
afternoon. Over 200 Sacramento police (SPD) officers were assigned to the gatherings. SPD 
arrested eleven members of the crowd for charges related to illegal possession of pepper 
spray. SPD also reported one demonstrator was assaulted but not injured and there were no 
injuries to police officers. A large police presence remained in the area overnight. 

OUTLOOK: As of reporting from 06 Jan, there are only two permitted demonstrations within the 
NCR scheduled for today with a combined estimate of 25 attendees. FPS, CBP, ICE, USSS, 
USCG and TSA have identified additional LE officers on standby but there is currently no 
request for OHS LE assistance. 



v/r 

Chris 

UNCLASSIFIED I /LAW ENFORCEMEN I SENSITIVE 

This communication is intended to provide timely information to homeland securit)I_ 
awareness in executing their law enforcement and/or national se 

The information ,..,....,_._,, i this document is F 
ENFORCEMENT SENS 
Information Act. This inform """J.La.,,r- nsmitted, distributed, and 
disposed ofin accordance w vv~ :.u nd is not to be released to the 
public or other personnel w · approval ofan 
authorized OHS officio 

ile, target, or discriminate against any individual for exercising his or her First 
nt rights. Moreover, OHS will maintain no record describing how an individual exercises rights 

guaranteed by the First Amendment unless pertinent to and within the scope ofan authorized law 
enforcement activity. 

Tomney Chrjstopher </0- EXCHANGELABS/OU- EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUPSe dn er:....f b_)(_B) _____________________________. 

AS1 CFlN </o- Excbaooel abs/01 1- Excbanae Administrative Gco1 1n 
l(b)(6) 

AS2KTC </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
Recipient:l"'"b""')(..,.6);.,.....,~~~-----------------------1 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 



b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Gountanis, John </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent Date: 2021/01/07 07:03:14 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/07 07:03: 16 

Message Flags: Unread 



Alles Randol h < O=EXCHANGEI.ABS OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Fro,,,,.,(b)( """..,.= ) "------'--'-"---'--'----'--""-----"--'-"-""""""'--'--'---"----'--...C....C.-----'---'-"---'---'-"----'--'-----------.6 

ASlCFW < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
To: b)(6) 

b)(6) 

CC: Tomney, Christopher </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Fence Request 

Date: 2021/01/07 09:33:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Mr Secretary, 

b)(7)(E) 

V/R 
R. D. "Tex" Alles 

From: Alles, Randolph 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 22:38 

To: ASlCFW 4(b)(6) I 
Cc:Gountanis;J]~(b_)(6__)_________~~ A52KTC i (b)(5) 

Subject: RE: Fence Request .___________. 

Another update on the fence: 



b)(7)(E) 

V/R 
R. D. "Tex" Alles 

6From: Alles, Randolph....lCb_JC_l__________, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 21:43 

To: ASlCFW f bl(6l I 
Cc: Gountanis, John ~....<b_l(6_l~----~-~-1AS2KTO~h.....1m_,_ ...c:=--.....--=u--~ 
Subject: Fwd: Fence Request 

b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

R.D. "Tex" Alles 

From: A lles, Randolph ....!Cb_)(_6) ___________, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 20219:21:37 PM 
Tq(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) fbl(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
I 

~ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

b)(6) 
Ib)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

p ountanis, John <j(b)(6) Kb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1/-\~.L\..rvv 

I 
I 

Subject: Re: Fence Request 

(b)(7)(E) 

R.D. "Tex" Alles 
l(b)(6) 



Frorrfb)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 21:00 

To*b)(6) l 
Cc: Alles, Randolph; p >(6) 

l(b)(6) I ~--------------------~ 
Subject: Re: Fence Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

b)(7)(E) 

Sent from my iPhone 

5 
:on Jan 6, 2021, at 8:53 PM,r.__><_>_______________.....lwrote: 

> 

>Everyone who needs awareness of the official request is copied in on this message. Please reply all. 

> 
>v/r 
> 

> 
Alles Randol h < O=EXCHANGELABS OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Se dn er b)(6) 

AS1CFW < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 

roup 

Recipient ;...:.::..:.:,..:..;.-=---.:....:....-=---=~=~-=---=-=---.:::..:....-=----=---=-:;.:-=----=---..:..=!-=-----------~ 

Sent Date: 2021/01/07 09:33:33 



1

T . ASlCFW </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Group 
o. b)/6) 

AS2KTC </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
b)/6) 
Gountanis, John </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
b)(6) 

CC: 

Subject: NCR Civil Unrest Prep Planning Update (view in HTML) 

Date: 2021/01/04 11:50:26 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sir - Updated TPs for t oday's update call with A/ SecDef et al. Attached document is also copied below 
for ease of Iphone reading. Changes are reflected in blue. v/r Chris 

Preparations for Civil Disturbances - Week of4 January 2021 

Situational Overview 

Large groups of demonstrators are anticipated to travel to Washington, DC as early as 4 
January in advance of the Congressional certification of the electoral vote on 6 
January. Past encounters between opposing protest groups have occasionally led to 
violence between them and against law enforcement personnel, as well as damage to 
private and government property. 

Roughly 26 demonstration permits have been approved by the US Park Police for 5 to 7 
January including Freedom Plaza, Washington Monument, the National Mall Area and 
the Capitol, an_1h,__1,1_F_,________________~--------~~ 

rb)(7)(E) ~rmit application estimates indicate there could be approximately 28,000 
people in attendance for these events. At least 55 additional demonstrations have been 
mentioned on social media for 6 January, but it is unclear whether any are permitted, or 
if they are subgroups associated with larger demonstrations. Committed attendees for 
these smaller events appears to be minimal. 

OHS Operations Coordination (OHS OPS conducted a Law Enforcement O erations 
Deputies coordination call on 3 January ._b_l<7 _><_E_> __________________. 

l<b><7><E> ~. and identify operational gaps. OHS OPS and 
National Operations Center is coordinating with Federal departments and agencies to 



identify any additional precautionary actions to enhance their security posture as 
described below and invite them to collaborate~rb_)C7_)CE_l__________~ 

OHS Preparations 

DHSHQ 

• • The DHS OPS-NOC is host to several major metropolitan and regional Law 
Enforcement liaison officers who are available 24/7 for matters in their 
jurisdictional areas. 

o • DHS NOC LE LNOs available include: US Capitol Police, Supreme Court 
of the US, DOT 

o • DHS NOC has established direct links with: US Park Police, FBI WFO, 

FBf5WlITTl 

• • The NO~ermanent FPS liaison officer who is also available 24/7. 
(b)(7)(E) 

FPS 

• • FPS is not aware of any specific federal facilities being targeted, but based on 
the nature of this event, FPS areas of concern will be Lafayette Square and any 
federal buildings in the vicinity of the Capitol building. 

• • FPS intends to stafK~lC7)(law enforcement officers (LEOs) on 6 January. FPS has 
completed coordination with CBP and ICE for coverage at the Ronald Reagan 
Building and ICE HQ. 



(b)(7)(E) 

• • Approximately 31 federal facilities are located along projected protest march 
routes. 

usss 
• b)(7)(E) usss 

Office of Protective Operations / Presidential Protective Division advised that 
POTUS will hold an event on the Ellipse on Wed, 6 January from approximately 
0900 to 1200 EST (see additional event information in DOI update below). 

NOTE: The Ellipse falls under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Park Police. USSS full 
normal security measures f bl(7l<El ~ will be in place. (b)(7)(El 

b)(7)(E) 

• • Viewing stands that were being set up for inauguration are being dismantled, 
with a portion of Pennsylvania Ave closed. 

• • The 10 to 12-foot US Park Police fence at Lafayette Park remains in place. 

CBP 

• • CBP has identifie~ law enforcement personnel in the NCR available to 
support FPS as needed b)(7l(El (b)(7l(El 

b)(7)(E) 
'-------,----,.,..-------==-=----..,.........,..(b)(7)(E) 
three-hour recall to support FPS as needed,_______________. 

!(b)(7)(E) ! 
• • CBP and FPS are coordinating for both the security of CBP buildings (RRB) 

and available augmentation to FPS to protect federal facilities. 

ICE 

• • ICE and FPS are coordinating the security of ICE buildings (ICE HQ) and have 
identified augmentation to FPS to protect federal facilities. 

r )(EJ 

TSA 



• • TSA ~(bl(7J(El ~ams will be active at 
Reagan National and Dulles International Airports on 5 and 6 January. 

• • The number of FAMS at Reagan National and Dulles will be increased as well. 

lnteragency Preparations 

Washington Metropolitan Police Department (MPD) 

• • MPD will have all staff reporting for response on 5 and 6 January. 

• • The OHS OPS National Operations Center is in direct contact with the MPD 
l(b)(7)(E)n 

US Capitol Police (USCP) 

• All personnel will be on duty or standby from 4 through 6 January. 

• Off-watch personnel are considered response assets ancf ....~_l<7_l<_El_______. 

fb)(7)(E) I 
r )i7)(E) 

• 'Bike rack' and 'snow' type fencing around the Capitol grounds has been added in 
advance of the State of the Union Address, which will also assist with crowd 
control this week. 

DOI - US Park Police (USPP) 

• • POTUS intends to speak at 1100 EST 6 January at a permitted Women for 
America First event to be held on the White House Ellipse. Per National Park 
Service (NPS), expected attendance is around 5,000 participants for this 0500 to 
1630 EST 6 January event. Previous similar First Amendment demonstrations 
have led to widespread violence in the downtown DC area. 

• • USPP has a detail of personnel identified/assigned for increased operations 
support on 5 and 6 January. 

• • On 6 January, USPP will have all personnel originally scheduled to be "Off', 
resourced to support operations, along with the detailees. 

DOJ -FBI 

• • FBI operations relative to the potential unrest will be conducted out of their 
Washington, DC Field Office (WFO). ~bl(7l(El 

rb)(7)(E) ~-----------~ 

1 



DOD 

• The National Guard Bureau (NGB) advise~DC Guardsmen will be under an 
active recall for 5 and 6 Jan, fblC7lCEl ~-

(b)(7)(E) 

• 

Christopher J. Tomney 
Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 
DHS Continuity Coordinator 

Tomne Christo her< O= EXCHANGELABS OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
Sender: b)(6) 

ASJCEW <{a- Excbaooel absta11- Excbaooe Administrative Gcrn m 

A52KJC <ta- Excbaooel absta11- Excbaooe Adroioistcative Grnim 
~b)(6) 

Gountanis, John </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
b)(6) 

Recipient: 



(b)(6) 

Sent Date: 2021/01/04 11:50:21 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/04 11:50:26 



Fro AS2KTC </o=Exchanaelabs/ou=Exchanae Administrative Grouo 
(b)(6) 

Tc 

Subject: Fwd: Update 

Date: 2021/01/06 19:22:09 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Fyi 
From: Tomney, ChristopheJbl(5l 
Sent: Wednesday, January !"";-z'"o.,..z,..,1-,.,.._...o..,.,..._o....,,...P=1v-1----------' 

To: AS2KTC ~(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: Update 

(b)(5) 

5 
From: AS2KTC ~fb_l<_l_______~ 
Sent: Wednesday, Januar~y.,..,6..,;,,_2_0_2_1_7_:0_2_PM________, 
To: Tomney, Christopherl~(b_l<6_l___________~ 
Subject: Re: Update 

(b)(5) 

From: Tomney, Christopher f~b_)(_6) ____________~ 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 5:49:02 PM 
To: AS1CFW(b)(6) IAS2KTC ~"'"(b"'"")(6,,..,..)-------, 

Cc: Gountanis, John (b)(6) 



(b)(6) 

Subject: Update 

Sir - Have left vox mails fo~~(b_)(_6l ___~l...reached l ~(b_)(_6) _____~1nd he's attempting to track 
dowrl<bl(5l I. 

(b)(7)(E) 

Christopher J. Tomney 

Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 
DHS Continuity Coordinator 

AS2KTC </o=Exchanqelabs/ou=Exchanqe Administrative Group
Se dn er: (b)(6) 

Recipient: 

Sent Date: 2021/01/06 19:22:08 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/06 19:22:09 



AS2KTC < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou
From: (b)(6) 

To· Tomney, Christopher </o=Exchangel abs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(b)(6) 

Subject: Re: ODAG 

Date: 2021/01/06 20:20:01 

Priority: Normal

Type: Note 

Thank you 
From: Tomney, Christopher f >(5) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6,..,,2=0=2~1~8~:l~6~:=3=s~P~M~--------' 
To: AS2KTC i(b)(6) I 
Subject: ODAG 

5
Sir - Doing up a summary email for ASl per a request from J....<b_><_ >_ _____. 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Will include the above in the update to ASL 

V/r Chris 

Christopher J. Tomney 
Director, DHS Office of Operations Coordination 
DHS Continuity Coordinator 

Sender: AS2KTC </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
/b\/6\ 

0Recipienticb::~::: ::::h::< ' Excbaooel abc(o11 Excbaooe Odroioictca•i1ce Geo,10 

Sent Date: 1 / : : 



From.r~iitrc </o=E><chamrelilbWov=B<cha"9e Admiaisrratl•e G,ovo 

To:l 
Subject: Re: Suspects 

Date: 2021/01/07 18:27: 13 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Checking 
From=(b-)(~6)---------------------~ 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 2021 5:43:19 PM 
To: AS2KTd(b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: Suspects 

r b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

Semor Advisor 
Office of the Secretary 
Department ofHomeland Security 
Washington, DC
1~)(6) 

::>+e I 
DHS Signature 

Fro~(b)(5) 

Sent:'"=T.,..h-u-rs_d,....a-y ,...,J,_a_n_u a- ry---=7,....,-=20=2=1,......,...1 :"""2-=9--=p,..,..M-,-----------' 

To: BOURNE, ALEXANDRAj<b)(6) 
Subject: Suspects ....._________________, 

LJ 



(b)(5); (b)(?)(E) 

Vr 

(b)(6) 

ecre ary 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b )(6) 

= == 
cid:image001.png@01D3E224.B210ECB0 

A52KTC </o=Exchan eLabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou
Se dn e (b)(6) 

5Recipien,(b)( ) 

Sent Date._:-=-20""2,..,.1""'/0,..,.1""'/0=7,....,1-=-8 -=:2=7 ....,:1-=-3 ________________________. 

mailto:cid:image001.png@01D3E224.B210ECB0


T mn 
From: b)(6) 

AS2KTC < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
To: b)(6) 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Date: 2021/01/06 15:15:53 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

(b)(5); (b)(7)(E) 

OPSDEP call is set for 1530 

From: AS2KTC {~b__ ~J<5l ______ 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:12 PM 
To: Tomney, Christopher <f:~b-)(6)- -----------~ 

Subject: Re: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

b)(5) 

From: Tomney, Christopher <fbJ(6) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, !,,-20=2~1,---:-2:""'4=9_,:1~2'""'P=M,...,..._________. 

To:M2~f~ ~ 
Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Roger sir ...understood. 

Just took call from ASl and gave him verbal update. 

As you likely saw, a curfew is going into effect at 6pm. 

(b)(7)(E) 

From: AS2KTc:f~b-)(6_l ______~ 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:44 PM 
To: Tomney, Christopher <l-(b-)(-6)----------~ 

Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 



From: Tomney, Christophe ...l(b_)(_B)______________, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:27 PM 

To:~2~C ~ ~ I 
Subject: RE: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Here's the link sir ... 

just enter your name and the watch will admit you. 

From: Tomney, Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:27 PM 
To: 'AS2KTC' < ~ b)(6) I 
Subject: RE : can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

On its way sir 

From: AS2KTC f._b_)<B_>______, 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 2:26 PM 
To: Tomney, Christopher i~(b-)(=6-) ----------~ 

Subject: can i get in the virtual sit room please? 

Please send me whatever I need for that. 
Thx, 

Ken 
• Tomney, Christopher </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

Se d n er . l'-(b_)(_B)_____________________________. 

. . AS2KTC </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative GrouRec1p1en (b)(B) 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/06 15:15:53 



(b)(6) 

From: 

To: AS2KTC </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
bl(6l 

S b. ct· FW: (U//LES) OPS-NOC Watch Update - Potential Civil Unrest - Washington DC (NOC 0378-20) 1053 
u Je · EST , 6 Jan 

Date: 2021/01/06 11:08:03 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

fysa 

Semor Advisor 
Office ofthe Secretary 
Depa1tment ofHomeland Security 
Washington, DC 

::>-C I 
DHS Signature 

Fro~(b)(6) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 202111:05 AM 
To: Gountanis, b)(6) ~--------------------------~ 
(b)(6) 

Subject: (U//LES) OPS-NOC Watch Update - Potential Civil Unrest - Washington DC (NOC 0378-20) 1053 
EST, 6 Jan 

UNCLASSIFIED// LAW ENFO"CEMENT SENSITIVE 

All , Wanted to share with you a quick update on activities today so far. The OHS 
vSITROOM is functioning very well with up to 131 participants from OHS and the 
lnteragency. 



v/r 

All times ET. 

1000: 

Approx. 25k are gathered near the Ellipse. No reports of unlawful activities nor civil 
disobedience. POTUS scheduled to speak at 1100 EST. 

FBIWFO 
There are several events that are loosely organized. The Freedom Rally and the Save 
America Rally started at 0900 ET. Approximately 10,000 people in attendance. People 
have been seen wearing body armor and hel..,_m,.,.eco.,ts,,,__,...at,,_t=h.,,.e'-'r-=a=lli.,,.e=s________~ 
Since yesterday 10 arrests have been made,l~<b_><7_><_E>_____________~ 

fb><7><E> ~here are no credible threats at this time. 

US Capitol Police 
Have full personnelf~b_><7_><_E>_____~patrolling the rallies. Expecting up to 25 
demonstrations today. 

US Secret Service 
Crowds at rallies/protests have doubled in size this morning. No exact number of people 
in attendance. 

FBI 
b)(7)(E) 

1s time, most are or peop e trave mg rom ot er 
AOR's to the NCR to protest. 

Senior Watch Officer 
OHS Office of Operations Coordination 
National Operations Center r)( I6) 



5 
Secure:f-b_l<_l-----~ 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL 05t ONLY /1-000]; 1t contains information that may be exemptfrom public release 
under the Freedom ofInformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552}. It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 
disposed ofin accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized OHS official. 

UNCLASSIFIED/,' LNt't' ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE 

b)(6) 
Sender 

. . t AS2KTC </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
R .__,h)f_______________________________nl ~ec1p1en : 

Sent Date: 2021/01/06 11:08:00 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/06 11:08:03 



• Tomney, Christopher </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From. lh \lR\ 

ASlCFW < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
T (b)(6) 

o: AS2KTC </o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(b)(6) 

Gountanis John </o=Exchanaelabs/ou=Exchanae Administrative Groua 
b)(6) 

CC: 

Subject: (U//LES) OPS-NOC Watch Update - Security Incident - Washington DC (NOC 0378-20) 

Date: 2021/01/06 21:23:49 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Sir 

Below is an update of activity surrounding events in the NCR. 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(E) 

FPS recently reported that their forces up at the Capitol were released to return to their 
original duties. 

USSS reports the additional uniformed division officers were just released shortly after 
9pm DC time. 6 K-9 teams remain for now. Protectees on location at the Capitol have 
their standard detail team with them. 

There are no current reports of major aro1ms of protesters in the citv f bl<7><E> 



l(b)(7)(E) L 
.__________________________.11 he Capitol Grounds 
are reported as secured. 

The watch will be preparing a normal morning civil unrest roll up report to document 
overnight activities. 

UNCLASSIFIED H L~rt't' ENFORGeMEZNT SENSIIIYE 

The Incident at the U.S Capitol began around 1450 ET 6 Jan. The NOC transitioned 
from NOC Watch Updates to an Initial LIMDIS notification and three NOC Notes. The 
NOC also produced two Awareness reports. lCbl(7J(El 

1450 ET, Open source media is reporting protesters crossed barriers and entered the 
Capitol Building while Congress was in session. USCP reports all capitol building are on 
lock down. USCP has requested support from other federal law enforcement 
agencies. DHS Acting Deputy Secretary authorized support for USCP from DHS law 
enforcement agencies. 

1514 ET, The NOC received information of shots fired in the chamber of the US House 
of Representatives at the US Capitol Building in Washington DC. Reports of one injury 
due to a gunshot wound. The NOC received information from the U.S. Capitol Police. 

1718 ET, The one individual who was reported shot passed away. The individual was a 
civilian who was part of the protest group. FPS and USSS deployed LE assets in 
support of the request by U.S. Capitol Police. The DC National Guard was activated. 
The DC mayor established a curfew for tonight beginning at 1800. The MD Gov and the 
VA Gov have authorized their state police and national guard to assist DC Police and 
US Capitol Police. NJ State Police also sent state troopers to assist. 

Media reported a possible explosive device outside of RNC HQ which was later 
rendered safe by LE. A second possible device was reported on the grounds of the U.S. 
Capitol and later rendered safe. 

1850 ET, The U.S. Capitol Police confirmed the U.S. Capitol is cleared and secured. 
The Mayor of DC has ordered a District-wide curfew commencing tonight, January 6, 
2021, at 6:00 pm and ending at 6:00 am on Thursday, January 7, 2021. During the 
hours of the curfew, no person, other than persons designated by the Mayor, shall walk, 
bike, run, loiter, stand, ride a scooter, or motor by car or other mode of transport upon 
any street, alley, park, or other public place within the District. 

The Governor of VA has instituted a curfew from 1800 ET to 0600 ET on January 6-
January 7 in Alexandria City and Arlington County. Governor Northam also announced 
plans to issue a State of Emergency in Virginia. 

MPDf.!JlC7l( Iconfirmed there arel~)(7lq National Guard troops on the U.S. Capitol Grounds. 



2000 ET, Congress is back in session to certify election results. 

WARNING: Th · ; ,t contains information that may be exemptfrom public release 
under the Freedom o tis to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and 

,n accordance with OHS policy relating to FOUO in or t to be released to the public or other 
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authonze official. 

UNCLASSIFIED// Ll<t\' ENFORCeMENI SENSITIVE 

Se d , Tomney, Christopher </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMI NISTRATIVE GROUP 
n er. /b\/6\"-"-'"'-"-'----------------------------------' 

ASlCFW < o=Exchan elabs ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 

Recipient: 



Sent Date: 2021/01/06 21:23:47 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/06 21:23:49 



___________ 

HOULTON TYLER< O=EXCHANGELABS OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: b)(6) 

McCament James </o=ExchanaeLabs/ou=Exchanae Administrative Grouo 
(b)(6) >; 

To: Gountanis John </o=Exchan elabs/ou=Exchan e Administrative Grou 
(b)(7)(E) 

Subject: Re: Draft 

Date: 2021/01/07 04:45:33 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Like it. With some fixed typos below 
b)(S) 

From: Mccament, James fbl.__(5) __.I 
Sent: Thursday, January 7, 202111:07:09 AM 
To: HOULTON, TYLER b)(6) 

Gountanis, John ~~==========================:::;-----'
(b)(6)
'----------------------------~ Subject: Re: Draft 

Adding John Scott and Dirk w my suggests below 
James W . Mccament 

Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy &Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

M: 202-341-9757 

ll ~ JI 
DHS Signature 

From: Mccament, James ~b)(6) __....._ ___________ 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 202112:01:47 PM 

To: HOULTON, TYLER 4._<b_)(6_l _______~ 
Subject: Re: Draft 



b)(5) 

James W. Mccament 

Deputy Under Secretary for Strategy, Policy &Plans 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

rb)(6) 

ll ==-== I 
OHS Simature 

5
From: HOULTON, TYLE~ ...<b_l<_>________.~ 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 202111:36:35 AM 

To: Mccament , Jame1 ...<b_)<6_>____________, 
Subject: Fwd: Draft 

From: HOULTON, TYLER 

Sent: Thursday, January 7, 202110:26:24 AM 
To: Gountanis, Johq(b)(6) 

Subject: Draft 

Thoughts? Very much a rough draft 
(b)(5) 



Sent Date: 2021/01/07 04:45:32 

Delivered Date: 2021/01/07 04:45:33 


